Fayette County Commission Meeting November 12, 2019

Meeting called to order 6:30pm

Welcome, Invocation and Pledge led by Charles McCollum

Present:

Charles McCollum (presided)
Nancy Holland
Lisa Mahaffey
Mike Gumbinger
Bryan Thompson

Anita Godbee, Fayette County Recreation

Guests: John Ivey

Jared Lawrence

Minutes: Lisa made motion to approve the October minutes, Mike 2nd the motion, motion passed 5-0.

Old Business:

- Park Signage schematic was shown. The signs are to be located where they currently sit and are 36"x48". They look very professional.
- Annual President's Meeting: January 14th, 2020 at 6:30pm at the Activities house. All
 Associations must attend. This meeting will fulfill the requirement as called for in the YAA
 Policy and Procedure Manual. Topics to be included for the meeting will include concussion
 protocol, mandatory reporter information, policy manual revisions, vendor requirements, first
 aid training, EMT/Paramedic request, semi annual meetings, and more.

New Business:

- 2020 Initiatives and Projects- Economic Impact computer program to be utilized on a trial basis. It will have activity indicators, track tournaments and revenues incurred among other things.
- Mike received from Peachtree City the cost of operating a recreation center at Kedron minus the pool expense. Henry County supplied costs involved to build a Recreation Center in Fayette County with costs being offset by fees accrued.

Public Comment:

John Ivey- President of Blue Devils Football: Would like to have indoor facilities for weight training and other practices when there is inclement weather.

Jared Lawrence- Former 8U Football and Baseball coach would like it to be stressed to the parents that coaches are volunteers.

Staff Reports:

McCurry Restrooms are officially opened and there is now a Certificate of Occupancy. Old restrooms will be converted into and office and storage facilities.

Cleats are on the docks at Lake Horton. Yellow fencing material (railing) will replace the yellow plastic covering the top of the fencing at Kiwanis McCurry football fencing will be raised to 6ft, track to be resurfaced in May.

Soccer- Request for bids for lights on south field.

Brooks decking is being repaired that leads to the meeting room. Buildings have been painted, concession stand and new partitions in rest rooms.

Kenwood Park- New Restroom and pavilion are open. Sod will be laid to avoid erosion. Asking for more cameras .

Final plan for Horse Trails was received today. Trails are cut.

Youth Association Updates:

There have been many issues with all sports. It will help to have a semi annual meeting with all Associations to help with communication. Anita appreciates all volunteers and their willingness to be a volunteer and donate their time to the children.

Anita would like to recognize Bryan McDermott, President of the Youth Soccer Association. Bryan received the US Soccer South Region Volunteer of Youth Award! Congratulations to Bryan!

There have been some issues regarding injuries and discussion of EMT's being available at games will be discussed at the Annual President's Meeting. Anita is looking into First Aid training for all Associations.

Board Reports:

Mike's needs assessment next step is to go to Board of Commissioners with proposed drawings.

Corridor Study - On the last phase of the study and public comment closes on 11/30/19 http://www.surveymonkey.com\rfayettefeedback

Adjournment: 7:35pm

Lisa made motion to adjourn, Bryan 2nd the motion. All in favor 5-0.

Next meeting, Tuesday, December 10th at 6:30pm.